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ACTING SECRETARY TO THE LEGISLATURE

FROM : MR MATOME CHILOANE
MEMBER OF EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

SUBJECT: RE: QUESTIONS POSED BY LEGISLATURE 5. SP0014

5.5P0014. With regard to the Xaba promotions, could the MEC please
indicate:

(i) Has the department ever financially supported events hosted by Xaba
Promotions

Response
Yes in 2023/24
(i) If yes to (1), how many events were supported:

Response

One Tournament was supported in the financial year 2023/24

(iif) How much was given for each event;

Response

The Tournament was financially supported with R3 500 000.00

(iv) What is total amount of all monies;
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Response

The Tournament was financially supported with R3 500 000.00

(v) What was the criteria that was used to support events hosted by this
company; and

Response

The Tournament was supported through the Provincial Bidding and Hosting
Committee in response to the 6" Administration elevated priorities as well
as GGT2030 imperatives which sought to strategically host events that
attract investment into the province in particular TISH areas.

(vi) How many boxing promoters do we have In Gauteng?

Response

12 Promoters currently as per Boxing South Africa 2024-25 list

Yours sincerely

Mr. Matome Chiloane
Member of Executive Council

Date: <3/ o | 25728p
cc: the Leader of Government Business, MEC N Nkomo-Ralehoko

cc: the Director General of Gauteng, Mr E Mosuwe
cc. the Head of Department- C Mashinin
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